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THE OLD LISBON HOTEL Circa 1804-1805
Lisbon

Private

The 81d Lisbon Hotel faces south on the northeast corner of

Route 144 and Woodbine Road, It is a three bay wide, one room
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid
in flemish and English garden wall brick bond) structure with a
two story high frame addition on its east wall and a two story
high brick hyphen which comnects the brick house to Caleb
Pancoast's original one story high frame dwelling, reputed to be
bhe oldest house in Lisbon,

The brick house features a central rectangular entrance surmounted
by a four light transom, proportionally scaled and vertically
aligned fenestration and apertures decorated with stretcher brick,
flat arched lintels.

Historically noteworthy as the old Lisbon Hotel of 1860, its frame
north wing was the first meeting house in Lisbon for those wishing
to meet for religious services,
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The old Lisbon Hotel faces south on the north east corner of Route 144
and Woodbine Road. It is located on some four % acre lots, which now
comprise .88+ acres of ground. It is a three bay wide, two story high,
gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid in flemish bond and English
garden wall brick bond) house with central, rectangular, open bible and
cross paneled door, surmounted by a four light transom, flanked by two
rectangular shuttered windows.

Fenestration is rectangular, double-hung, vertically aligned and propor-
tionally scaled, decorated with splayed brick, flat arched lintels. A
very early two story high, two bay wide frame addition extends eastward
from the east wall of the brick house. Its gabled roof (running east-
west) is an extension of the brick structure’s gabled roof. Along the
entire five bay wide south facade of the brick house and its extension
runs a two story high shed roofed open porch supported by six square
posts with a wooden railing running around the perimeter of £ts second
floor. The original second floor east bay window of the brick house

was altered to hold a rectangular entrance on to the porch. An addition-
al first floor entrance on this wall is located in the east bay of the
frame addition.

The east elevation of the Lisbon Hotel's frame addition holds two first
and second floor rectangular windows and two almost square attic windows.
An open bible and cross paneled first floor entrance, located in the
north bay, is surmounted by a three light transom. The gabled roof
slopes downward on the north elevation to create a salt box effect.

An o0ld wooden one and a half story high, two bay deep, gabled roof house
(running north-south) is attached to the north wall of the brick house's
west side by a two story high, one bay wide, one bay deep, shed roofed,
brick connector. The connector's west wall holds a rectangular first
floor entrance, decorated with a stretcher brick, flat arched lintel,
which at one time was surmounted by a gabled roof portico, the outlines
of which can be seen over the entrance, which has a brick stoop with
north and south steps. A second floor, rectangular window rests north
of the entrance.

The old frame building, reputed to be the oldest building in Lisbon,
features a semi-octagonal first floor bay window crowned by a semi-con-
ical roof on its west wall, a square brick chimmey centered into its
north wall, and a second tall brick chimney rising from the center

of its east wall's gable roof.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The condition of the building is in a deteriorated state with the old
frame structure on the north very close to ruins and its gabled roof
already caved in. One of the most significant buildings historically.
(Please see significance statement), it is hoped that the building will
be renovated and restored by its owner or sold to someone who will
appreciate its heritage.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 01ld Lisbon Hotel is significant Kistorically and architecturally,

Architecturally, it is noteworthy as one of five brick houses in the town of
Lisbon, which was constructed in the early nineteenth century and with the
development of the Baltimore-Frederick Turnpike became a rather grand hotel
with its frame addition and two story high front porch in the 1860's.

The stylistic detail of the old brick house is sim

ple and straight forward,

featuring a central, rectangular entrance, proportionally scaled and vertically

aligned fenestration and apertures decorated with stretch

arched lintels.

er brick, flat

The brick building is connected to an older frame building on the north by a

two story high hyphen with rectangular west entrance once cov

roof portico,

Historically this old frame building connected to the brick h

reputed to be the oldest dwelling in Lisbon,

1

ouse is most significant
constructed by Caleb Pancoast, circa

ered by a gabled

1804-1805. It is Caleb Pancoast who laid out Lisbon in % acre lots, the first to

conceptualize in his mind the village at Lisbon.
is presently in a shambles with its gabled roof al

This one story high frame house
most totally deteriorated. It is

not beyond the thought of restoration but is in need of immediate attention,

The brick section of the house facing south on Route 144 is significant historically
as well as architecturally for with the advent of the railroad, Lisbon became a
popular summer resort for a time and this once private home became the Lisbon

Hotel, noted on the 1860 Martenet Map (see attachment 3).

Not only is the old Lisbon Hotel historically and architecturally noteworthy

but it is significant in the area of religion,

Caleb Pancoast was evidently a man of integrity and religious convictions,
ecumenical in character, for upon the completion of his home, he invited the
area residents to meet there for religious services of their bhoice until

another church or meeting house could be provided.

This house was used for

such retigious meetings until circa 1822 when the Freestone Church was built
which was utilized by the Methodists, Episcopalians, the Brethren and any
preacher of the gospel who received the approbation of the Board of Trustees.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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OLD LISBON HOTEL

The religious life of Lisbon was begun on an ecumenical note which we see
now in the 20th century new town of Columbia at Interfaith Center which
accommodates the Roman Catholics, a Jewish Synogogue, the Lutherans and
the Baptists, all under one roof.

For these reasons the old Lisbon Hotel should be considered, along with the
Village of Lisbon, for recommendation to a National Historic Landmark
District and for inclusion into the State Critical Areas Program.
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Interview with Mr. Peter McIntosh of Lisbon on March 24, 1978

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .88 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 473, folio 387.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
\(301) 267-1438
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The Lisbon Hotel
U.S. Geological Survey Map
Woodbine, Maryland Quadrangle
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Jennifer K. Cosham
April 16, 2004
Digital color photo on file at MHT
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